

Argyll and Lochaber Local Advisory Group
20th June 2017

Location: Cameron House, Albany Street, Oban, PA34 4AE

Chair: Jenny Davies

Minutes: Iris Krammer

Attendees:

- Iris Krammer (SEPA, flood risk management)
- Steve McFarland (SEPA, flood risk management)
- Jim Frame (SEPA, chair)
- Jenny Davies (SEPA, river basin management)
- Fiona Mills (Clyde Marine Plan) – VC from Clydebank
- Elaine Jamieson (Forestry Commission Scotland)
- Claire Masson (SNH)
- Corrina Mertens (SNH)
- Lorraine Holdstock (Argyll and Bute Council)
- Paul Convery (Argyll and Bute Council)
- Arthur McCulloch (Argyll and Bute Council)

Apologies:

- Derek Manson (Loch Lomond and the Trossachs National Park)
- Stephen Austin (SNH)

Time	Item	Lead	Papers
13:50	Arrival tea/coffee		
14:00	Welcome and introductions	Jenny Davies	
14:05	Minutes and actions of the previous meeting - no outstanding actions	Jenny Davies	1
14:15	Update on the progress of flood risk management actions	Arthur McCulloch	2
14:40	Clyde Marine Plan	Fiona Mills	
14:50	Update from group members – round table	All	
15:05	Comfort break		
15:10	SEPA updates <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Coastal erosion assessment ○ Land Use Planning ○ 2nd National Flood Risk Assessment and Potentially Vulnerable Areas designation 	Steve McFarland	
15:25	RBMP updates	Jenny Davies	
15:40	Possible site visit – walk to Black Lynn Burn to discuss water quality and flooding		

Papers

1. Minutes of the previous meeting
2. Action list